

March 29, 2017

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1343

Page 1, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~The percentage of ingredients by~~"

Page 1, remove the overstrike over lines 9 through 14

Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~determines, upon the commissioner's own motion~~" and insert immediately thereafter "after consultation with the agriculture commissioner"

Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~or at the request of a domestic~~"

Page 1, line 16, remove the overstrike over "~~winery, that~~" and insert immediately thereafter "a shortage of produce grown in this state exists for a particular crop rendering a winery unable to meet its production needs; or"

Page 1, line 16, remove the overstrike over "~~weather conditions, pest infestations, plant disease epidemics, or other~~"

Page 1, remove the overstrike over lines 17 through 19

Page 1, line 20, remove the overstrike over "~~exemption.~~" and insert immediately thereafter "The exemption applies only to the use of out-of-state produce, not juice or finished wine. All produce must be fermented and bottled in this state."

Page 2, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~for not more than~~"

Page 2, line 9, after "twenty" insert "thirty"

Page 2, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~events per calendar year~~"

Page 2, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~To participate in a pride of Dakota even sponsored by the department of~~"

Page 2, remove the overstrike over lines 13 and 14

Page 2, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~does not count against the~~"

Page 2, line 15, after "twenty" insert "thirty"

Page 2, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~special events limitation.~~"

Page 2, line 23, remove the overstrike over "~~obtain a domestic winery~~"

Page 2, line 23, remove "acquire a state and local"

Page 2, line 23, remove the overstrike over "~~and~~"

Page 2, line 24, remove the overstrike over "~~a retailer license allowing the onpremises sales of~~"

Page 2, line 24, remove "to sell at retail other"

Page 2, line 25, remove the overstrike over "~~at a restaurant owned by the licensee and located on property contiguous~~"

Page 2, line 26, remove the overstrike over "~~to~~"

Page 2, line 26, remove "in addition to the wine produced at"

Renumber accordingly